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From:Rowell, Kate 

Sent:Thu, 5 Dec 2024 14:37:12 +0000 

To:Entertainment Licensing 

Subject:Re: PREM/04214/003 - AP's Local, 434 Dewsbury Road, LSll 7U 

Good afternoon, 

I would also like to include additional evidence with regards to this matter in the form of 
a statement from myself. 

''I attended AP Local on 24th October at 3pm to get a better understanding of the area 
and the proximity of residential premises that may be effected by the application. Upon 
my arrival, I had to pass a bus stop with a short, wooden fence behind it. As I passed, I 
noticed that 2 men were sat on the fence with open cans of beer. This was a very short 
distance between the premises and the fence. There were also a number of school 
children on the street that were having to pass these men who were drinking to get home. 
I was at the site for approximately 1 0minutes and the men didn't move from the spot or 
catch a bus, they just continued to drink. I'm not implying that the men purchased these 
alcoholic beverages at this premises, but I wanted this statement to highlight the issues of 
street drinking within the local community and how close they are to the premises. "

Kind regards, 
Kate 

Mrs Kate Rowell 
Senior Technical Officer 

Communities, Housing & Environment 
Environmental Health 
Phone:  

My working days are Wednesday □ Friday. If your enquiry is urgent please 

contact; EPTeam@leeds.gov.uk 
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